CENTRAL ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION
4th Floor, Chanderlok Building, 36, Janpath, New Delhi- 110001
Ph: 23753942 Fax-23753923

Dated: 29.11.2018
To,
General Manager (Commercial)
NHPC Limited, NHPC Office Complex,
Sector-33, Faridabad- 121003 (Haryana)

Sir,

Subject: Petition Nos. 139/MP/2018 to 144/MP/2018:- Petitions for recoupment of
under-recovered energy charges due to shortfall in energy generation.

| am directed to request you to furnish the following information in above
mentioned subject, on affidavit, with advance copy to the respondents, latest by
14.12.2018:

“Planned/forced machine outage data certified by CEA/NRLDC and its
correlation with energy generation data vis-a-vis available average
inflows during the period of such outages.”

Sd/-

B.Sreekumar
Dy. Chief (Law)



